
 
 

Keith W. Babb, Jr. 
MAYOR 

 
Clara “Tasha” Murvin 

VICE-MAYOR 
 

Michael E. Jackson 
INTERIM CITY MANAGER  

 
Nylene Clarke 
CITY CLERK 

 
 
 
 
 

“Building a City and Community of Choice” 
207 Begonia Dr.    

Pahokee, FL 33476 
Phone: (561) 924-5534 

Fax: (561) 924-8140 
 

www.cityofpahokee.com 
 

 
 

COMMISSIONERS: 
 

Derrick Boldin 
 

Sanquetta Cowan-Williams 
 

Everett D. McPherson, Sr. 
 

Burnadette Norris-Weeks 
CITY ATTORNEY 

 

 
 
 
 
To:      City Commission 
From:      Michael E. Jackson, Interim City Manager  
CC:      Nylene Clarke, City Clerk  
Date:      9/24/2024 
Re:      Pahokee Ordinance Amendment – Building Regulations Ch 6 Floodplain Ch 10 
                   
 
 

REQUEST: 
Staff requests the City of Pahokee City Commission to approve the proposed amendments to City of Pahokee 
Buildings and Building Regulations Ch 6 & Flood Damage Prevention Ch 10.  
 

 
 
ANALYSIS: 
The proposed amendments update the date of the flood insurance study and flood insurance rate maps and reformat local 
amendments to the Florida Building Code into plain language format. 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the City of Pahokee City Commission approve the proposed Ordinance to amend its adopted floodplain 
ordinance & building regulations. 


